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Mr. Les Gamble

Chair
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Dear Mr. Gamble:
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Thank you for taking the time to send your letter informing me of council’s resolution regarding

apprised of council’s position.

‘Municipal Property Assessment Corporation decisions and appeals. [ appreciate your keeping me

I note that you have sent a copy of your correspondence to my colleague the Honourable Charles
Sousa, Minister of Finance. As this issue falls within the area of his responsibility, I trust the

minister will also take council’s views into consideration.

Once again, thank you for the information. [ welcome council’s input on this or any other issue

of provincial concern. Please accept my best wishes.

Sincerely,

Q(MW

Kathleen Wynne -

Premier

c: The Honourable Charles Sousa



